
State of Florida 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD O A K  BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: January 30,2012 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Marshall Willis, Director, Division of Economic Regulation 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket 110264-WS - Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in 
Pasco County by Labrador Utilities, Inc. 

PJ 

Patricia W. Merchant, with Office of Public Counsel, has requested a copy of confidential 
document: 08468-1 1, Labrador’s documents submitted with response to stafssfirst data request, 
dated October 19, 2011, 0 & MExpenses, Item Nos. 1-6. Permission is requested, pursuant to 
APM 1 1.04.C.6.c (2) (c), to make a copy of this confidential document for Office of Public 
Counsel. 

Approved < /  

AC: mhm 
Attachment 

cc: Docket file 
Michael Springer, Division of Economic Regulation 
Martha Brown, Office of the General Counsel 
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Eric Fryson 

From: Merchant, Tricia [MERCHANT.TRICIA@leg.state.fl.us] 

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2012 4:56 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
cc: Clarence Prestwood; Andrew Maurey; Bart Fletcher; Michael Springer; Martha Brown; Reilly, 

Steve; Marty Friedman (mfriedman@sfflaw.com); 'pcflynn@uiwater.com' 
Subject: Request for Confidential Audit WPs and Labrador UI Document Responses Dkt 110264.doc 
Attachments: Request for Confidential Audit WPs and Labrador UI Document Responses Dkt 110264.doc 
Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Patricia W. Merchant, Chief Legislative Analyst 
OTfice of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 West Madison Street, Room 812 
I'allahassee, FL 32399-1400 
(850) 488-9330 
Merchaiit . lr icia~le~.state.~~.us 

b. Docket No. 110264-WS 

In Re: Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Pasco County by Labrador 
Utilities, Inc. 

c.  Document being filed on behalf of Office of Public Counsel 

d. There are a total of 2 pages 

e. Citizen's Request for Copies of Confidential Staff Audit and Documents Submitted in 
Response to Staffs First Document Request, I t e m  1-6. 
(See attached file: Request for Confidential Audit WPs and Labrador UI Document Responses 
Dkt 110264.doc) 

Thank you for your attention to this request 

~ . ~. ~ ~ - - - _ _ _ _ _  __._.___.__.-_l__-_ ~ __I.___ 

Sincerely. 

Tricia Merchant 
Office of Public Counsel 
11 1 West Madison Street 
Pepper Building, Rooin 812 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1400 
Phone: 850-487-8245 
Email: merchant.triciaiL7).lep.state.fl.u~ 

FPSC-C~PIMISSIUN CLERK 



MIKE 

President of the Seiiore 
HAHIDOPOLOS 

J.R. Kelly 
I’ublic Couiisel 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
OFFICE OF PUBLIC COUNSEL 

c/o THE FLORIDA LEGISLATURE 
I I I WEST MADISON ST. 

ROOhl812 
TALLAIIASSEE, FLORIDA 31399-1400 

1.800-5Ju-7039 

EMAIL: OPC_\VEBSII E(&I.EG.STATE.FL.US 
W\\’W.FLOIIIDAOPC.CO~ 

DEAN CANNON 
Speukrr of rlie 

House of Represenrrrrives 

January 27,2012 

Ann Cole, Director 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket 110264-WS, Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Pasco County 
by Labrador Utilities, Inc. - Citizen’s Request for Copies of Confidential Staff Audit and 
Documents Submitted in Response to Staffs First Document Request, Items 1-6. 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

By this letter, I am requesting copies of the following confidential documents filed in the 
above-referenced docket. By this request, OPC agrees to treat this information as confidential, 
and thus exempt from Section 119.07(1), Florida Statutes. We will also comply with Rule 25- 
22.006, Florida Administrative Code, which addresses the treatment of confidential information. 

‘The following documents are requested: 

08468-1 1 11/18/2011 Labrador (Friedman) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Documents submitted with 
response to staffs first data request, dated 10/19/11, O&M Expenses, Item Nos. 1-6: provided 011 
CD only. 

08721-11 
Labrador for rate case audit (Audit Control No. 11-273-4-1). [x-ref. DN 09061-111 08720-1 1 

12/1/2011 APAiPrestwood - (CONFIDENTIAL) Working papers Val 4 of 4 for 

Respectfully submitted, 
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siPatricia W. Merchant 
Patricia W. Merchant 
Chief Legislative Analyst 

Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
1 I 1  West Madison Street 
Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

merchant. tricia@leg . state. fl .us 
(850) 487-8245 

c: Office of Auditing and performance Analysis (Prestwood) 
Division of Econoinic Regulation (Maurey, Fletcher, Springer) 
Office of the General Counsel (M. Brown) 
Sundstroni Friedman Fumero Law Firm (Friedman) 
Labrador Utilities, Inc. (Flynn) 


